
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Michael Smith, Public Works Director

Date: September 11, 2023

Subject: Approval of an Amendment to the Cityworks Software Licensing and 
Maintenance Agreement

ACTION
Authorize the Mayor, City Manager, or designee to execute all documents necessary and 
proper for an amendment to the existing Cityworks license and maintenance agreement to add 
the pavement management software, Pavement Express.  

SUMMARY
Earlier this year the City Council approved a contract with KCI Technologies to complete a 
citywide pavement condition assessment and provide an updated pavement management plan.  
As part of their proposal KCI recommended upgrading the city’s pavement management 
software to Pavement Express which is compatible with the city’s work order management 
software Cityworks.  A software demonstration for City staff indicated that the program is much 
more flexible than the current software and has the ability to store and analyze all of the city’s 
pavement-related data in one place.  These features will save staff time and allow the city to 
manage its paving program more efficiently.  

The cost to add Pavement Express to Cityworks is $7,500 annually for the first 3 years followed 
by 8% increases in years 4 and 5, as outlined in Addendum #3 of the attached agreement.  The 
proposed funding source is the SPLOST paving budget.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Authorize the Mayor, City Manager, or designee to execute all documents necessary and proper 
for an amendment to the existing Cityworks license and maintenance agreement to add the 
pavement management software, Pavement Express. 
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